
Bacon, Jake <Jake.Bacon@hermiston.k12.or.us> 
 

Sep 11 (5 days 
ago) 

 

 
 

 

to Blaine, me 

 
 

Hi Travis, 
  
Maya, did have one or two issues last year, nothing catastrophic. She was running with a 
group of students that were not the best influences. A change might be good for her. To be 
honest I don’t think it was vital for her to move, in my opinion, but she needs to be involved 
and that would be great for her to play. 
  
I had no idea that she was leaving but that is not to say that our Athletic Director, Blaine 
Ganvoa, might have more information. I have included him in this email as well for reference. 
  
Hope all is going well in Stanfield. Pretty good team you have with you and Bryan. 
  
  
 Jake Bacon 

Assistant Principal 
Hermiston High School 
600 S. 1st St. | Hermiston, OR 97838 
Tel: 541-667-6113 
Fax: 541-667-6150 
Email: jake.bacon@hermiston.k12.or.us 

“Striving to be the Premier Public School District in Oregon!” 

  

  
From: Travis Reeser [mailto:travis.reeser@stanfieldsd.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:55 AM 
To: Bacon, Jake 
Subject: Transfer 
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Ganvoa, Blaine <Blaine.Ganvoa@hermiston.k12.or.us> 
 

Sep 10 (6 days 
ago) 

 

 
 

 

to me 

 
 

Hi Travis— 
  
Maya did try out here at Hermiston HS this fall, but was unsuccessful at making the team.  I am unaware 
of any personal issues that she may have been dealing with that may have caused the move to Stanfield 
as I did not see her being bullied or harassed, or made aware of any communications/reporting of such 
to our Vice Principals.  At no time was I contacted about her potentially moving to another school.  I 
spoke with her mother Robin on the phone yesterday and at no time did she convey anything about 
transferring.  I know the situation that arose after our team volleyball rosters were posted that may 
have potentially caused some negative/ill feelings toward Maya, but again nothing was reported.  
  
In the end, if her family is stating that there are some personal issues surrounding her transfer, and this 
transfer would permit her to potentially continue to participate in athletics in which to continue to 
enhance her overall high school experience then I would be in favor of her doing so.  Obviously this 
would be a hardship to your league, but I would also make it clear to her, and her family, that there is no 
guarantee that she will be permitted to participate athletically at another school should they elect to 
return to HHS. 
  
B. Ganvoa 
 


